Department of Primary Industries

55 Grey Street
Traralgon Victoria 3844

17 June 2011 Australia
Telephone: (03) 5160 9000

Facsimile: (03) 5160'9055
Mr Ron Mether DX 219299
Mine Manager
Yallourn Energy Pty Ltd
PO Box 444
MOE VIC 3825

Dear Mr Mether
MINING LICENCE 5003
In relation to the above licence:

The Work Plan Variation has been approved and a copy of the Register Extract is
enclosed.

You are reminded that WorkSafe Victoria is the regulatory authority of the Occupational
Health and Safety Act 2004 and its regulations (Occupational Health and Safety
Regulations 2007) and uses a variety of means (including enforcement and
compliance) to ensure workplace health and safety. For guidance, you are directed to
the WorkSafe Victoria website (http://www.worksafe.vic.gov.au).

You are also reminded that you must not work under the licence unless you have the
appropriate public liability insurance.

Yours sincerely

A

Zuzanna Lelito

Native Title Coordinator & Tenements Officer
Earth Resources Tenements

Ph: (03) 5160 9013
zuzanna.lelito@dpi.vic.gov.au

Enc.
Copy of Registered Work Plan Variation and Extract
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